


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD s

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 1:20 PM

To: Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com)

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (Ipena@riceswd.com); Katie Jones
<kjones@riceswd.com> (kjones@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis (scurtis@riceswd.com)

Subject: Remediation Plan (1R427-342) Termination - ROC EME B-10 EOL Site

RE: Termination Request
for the Rice Operating Company’s
EME B-10 EOL Site
Unit Letter B, Section 10, T21S, R36E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R427-342) Termination

Dear Mr. Conder:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company’s report and
request to close the above-referenced site, dated April 11, 2013 (received April 12, 2013). The reports
are acceptable to the OCD.

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore,
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R427-342) is
terminated in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



RICE Opetrating Company
112 West Taylor « Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 « Fax: (575) 397-1471

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO. 7007 2560 0000 4569 9347

April 11, 2013

Mr. Edward Hansen _‘ S
New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources

= =2
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau " E TCL) ‘
1220 S. St. Francis Drive - ©
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 =
RE: Termination Request 0 1:-:«»3
EME Jct. B-36 (1R427-308): UL/B, Sec. 36, T20S, R36E — \”'*3
RICE Operating Company — Eunice Monument Eumont SWD System R,
)
Mr. Hansen:

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the EME Saltwater
Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the pipeline, well, or
facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System Parties, who
provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Background

In 2009, ROC initiated work on the former B-36 junction box. The site is located in
UL/B, Sec. 36, T20S, R36E. NM OSE records indicate that groundwater would likely be
encountered at a depth of approximately 103 +/- feet. The site was delineated using a
backhoe to collect soil samples at regular intervals, creating a 25x30x12 ft deep
excavation. Each sample was field titrated for chlorides, resulting in chloride
concentrations that relented with depth. Representative samples were collected from the
excavation walls and excavation bottom and sent to a commercial laboratory for analysis.
The sidewall sample resulted in a chloride concentration of 288 mg/kg and concentrations
of gasoline range organics (GRO) and diesel range organics (DRO) below detectable
limits. The bottom composite sample resulted in a chloride concentration of 336 mg/kg
and concentrations of GRO and DRO below detectable limits. The excavated soil was
blended on site and a sample was collected and sent to a commercial laboratory for
analysis. The blended backfill samples resulted in a chloride concentration of 160 mg/kg
and concentrations of GRO and DRO below detectable limits. The excavated soil was
returned to the excavation to ground surface and contoured to the surrounding area. On
March 9, 2009, the site was seeded with a blend of native vegetation. Vegetation will act
as an evapo-transpiration barrier that will also inhibit the downward migration of residual



chlorides and hydrocarbons. Plants capture water through their roots and so reduce the
amount of water infiltrating below the root zone. A junction box is no longer necessary at
this site.

The junction box site location map, final report, photodocumentation, laboratory analysis,
chloride graph and current photodocumentation are attached.

Recommendations

Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the
regulatory file, or similar closure status.

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
RICE Operating Company

Wl

Hack Conder
Environmental Manager

enclosures



Site Location Map

RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471




EME Jct. B-36

Unit Letter B, Section 36, 0 1 35

I205; RIOE = —
Lea County, NM :

NMOCD #1R427-308 Drawing dste: 228/13




Junction Box Report =

RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471




RICE OPERATING COMPANY
JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT

BOX LOCATION

SWD SYSTEM |JUNCTION | _ UNIT SECTION [TOWNSHIP] RANGE | COUNTY BOX DIMEN;5|§NS - FEET
s | w0 | e | ow | ows | e | e el
LANDTYPE: BLM__  STATE X FEELANDOWNER OTHER
Depth to Groundwater -~ 103 feet NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE:

Date Started | 5/6/2009 Da_t'e Completed 3/6/2009 OCD Witness no
Sail Ekcavated 333.3 cubic yards Excavation Length 25 Width -30 | Depth B 12 feet
Soil Disposed 0 cubic yards Offsite Facility n/a Location n/a

FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS:  SampleDate 3212009 Sample Depth 21

Procure 5-point composite sample of bottom and 4-point composite sample of : :
sidewalls. TPH and Chilonde laboratory test resuits completed by using an - CHLORIDE FIELD TESTS
approved lab and tesling procedures pursuant to NMOCD guidelines. ’

i PID (e I e s LOCATION | DEPTH | mglkg
4-WALL COMP. 86 <10.0 <10.0 288 4-wall comp. nfa 300
BOTTOMCOMP. | 98 <10.0 <100 . 336 bottom comp;| ~ 12! 450
BLENDED BACKFILL s <10.0 <10.0 160 blended backfli| n/a 270
, . background | = 8" | 204
General Description of Ren:nedial Action: This junction box was eliminated during : 1 147
" the pipeline replacement/upgradé program. After the former junction boxwas removed, an 2' 144
investigation was conducted usiﬁg a backhoe to collect soil samples at regular intervals ' 3 145
producing a 25x30x12-ft deep excavation. Chloride field tests were performed on each ' ' . 4 142
sample vielding generally low concentrations similar to that of the background. Organic d(;lli?)r::z(l)n 5 151
vapors were measured using a PID which yielded low concentrations. Representative trench at 10 ft 6 303
composite samples were sent to a commercial laboratory for analysis of chloride and TPH west of the 7' 268
which confirmed low concentrations of both. The excavated soil was blended on site and 2325::?:) 8" 361
returned to the excavation to grqund surface and contoured o the surrounding area. On 9 405
3/9/2009, the site was seeded with a blend of native vegetation and is expected o return 10° 404
to a produclive capacity at a normal rate. 11 384
enclosures: pholos, lab results. PID (field) screenings, chloride curve . 12 256

|HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION ABOVE IS TRUE AND COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF MY

KNOWLE DGE ANDjBELIEF
m‘i& k :
SITE SUPERVISOR Jordan W oodfin COMPANY RICE OPERATING COMPANY
REPORT
ASSEMBLED 8Y Katie Jones

oue M =0T

PROJECT LEADER Larry Bruce Baker Jr.



EME Jct. B-36 Unit B, Section 36, T20S, R36E

site prior to excavation, facing north

finaf 25x30xT2-ft excavation, facing southeast




@ AR DI NA L __ PHONE {573; 303-2328 « 101 B MARLAND « HO3BS, NM-8a240
LABORATORIES = e e T B

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
RICE OPERATING COMPANY
ATTN. ERIC GARRISON

122 W. TAYLCR

HOBBS, NM 85240

Regeiving Date: 02/02/09 Sampling Date: 02/02/03
Reporting Date: 03/08/08 N @ - \x-( Sample Type: SCOIL
Project Numeer: NOT GIVEN Sampie Condition: TOOL & INTACT
Project Name: £ME JCT E-36 Sample Received By: HM
Fraject Location: EME JCT B-38 Anzlyzed By: AN
GRC  ORO
(CxCyp) 1¥CyCps) TV
LAS NUMBER SAMPLE ID {mg/g) (mg/kal (mg/kg)
|_ANALYSIS DATE '03/03/08 03/03/09,_03/03/09
HIB9%6-1  SPTEBTTMCOMP@12 | <100, _<100| 33
1_:—_11§gg6;g _4WALLCOMP @25'x30° | <100 <10.0 288}
_ H16998-3  BLENDEOBACKFILL | <100 <100, 160
- - PR S v, P
| | |
e T — } e
| Quaiity Centrol p— 476, 545, 500
| Tmevaweac | _s00  saa, 500
Y Recovery | B52]  109: 100
__Relative Percent Difference , -1 __To8] B8 <0y

METHCOS: TPH GRO & DRO: EPA SV-848 8015 M, Cf': §td. Methads 4500-CI'E
*Analyses performad an 1:4 wiv-aguedus &xiracts.
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4..}« ARDINAL LABORATORIES
: 101 East Martand, Hobitis, QM 6240
1575):393-2326 Fax (175) 393-2475.

‘Lf' :

Page, ___of

iy W+ ,, . ﬂ»,, *;, . BILL TO_ ANALYSIS REQUEST
vwm Wnnnen oy N & p P.0. #:
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n'nmf ","’;) "/ ?L Faeh: A ’i‘f)[ﬁ’?l Adtiress: ‘;‘;‘
ifeet - ?qugm Owner: City: (.3" —
faint NAnm ?u“ T 4 A’ﬁ:) Statd: S < @J T
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RICE OPERATING COMPANY

122

PHONE: (37513939174 FAX: (573) 357-147)
PID METER CALIBRATION & FIELD REPORT FORM

West Tayor tiobbs, NM 88340

Cliesk Model Yumbey: o

Model PGM 7600

| Mods!l FOM 7300 Serial No: 590-00G 183 Fa
4 Moddel: POM 7306 Serial No: 59¢-000508 Model: POM 7600
Medel: PGM 7300 Serial No: 590-000504 Madsl: PGM 7660

CGAS COMPOSITION: ISOBUTYLENE 100PPM /7 AlR: BALANCE

CO)|

Serial No: 110-023920
Serial No: 110+113744
Serial No: 1184013676

+ 4 -~

;LWNO: ' Al 3

EXFIRATION DATE:

FRLDATE: ‘&8 »~ & 7 METER READING ACCURACY: ) 2/ )0
ACCURACY : +/- 2%

SYSTEM | JUNCTION | UNIT | SECTION | TOWN SHIP | RANGE
.Y ‘ s 7 /"," — I '
A ,. Fele V-2 N i g RN oEE

SAMPLE [D PID SANMPLE 1) P
:.P" 4 r“.;f‘ * ¥ ':;‘;::‘«:' :\ c': >
(1 twgp T8l .T 4R ,, 'fd -
’ ] - < ‘f’
fﬁ»’-';&“&i AL AN F 1y I =

SIGNATUE:

DATE:

Li

[ verity that Thave calibrated the above instrizient in aceardance to the manufacturs operation manual.

&7

£



CHLORIDE CONCENTRATION CURVE | - RICE Operating Company

EME Jct. B-36

Unit 'B', Sec. 36, T20S, R36E - -

. Backhoe samples at 10 ft west of the junction (source)

Chidride’ Conceritratiom vs. I—D'epﬁ'h

Depth bgs (ft)| [Cl'}:ppm |
] 147 i
2 144 :
3 145
4 142
5 151
6
7
8
9

ppm

303
268
361 -
405 ;
10 404 |
11 384 ]
12 256

© 7 8 9 10 11 12

A
N
IN
(j\

Groundwater = 103 ft e o




Current Photodocumentation

RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471




EME Jct. B-36
UL/B, Section 36, T20S, R36E

Facing north 2/22/2013

Facing east 2/22/2013



